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Kimberley Pena . | ‘

From: Kimberley Pena
Sent:  Thursday, February 22, 2007 4:45 PM
To: John Siemkewicz

Subject: RE: Document for Inclusion in DN 070107-GU ADMINIST’RAH-‘,E

Correct. Sorry. DN 01726-07 was moved to dkt. 070107.

From: John Slemkewicz

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2007 3:33 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: Document for Inclusion in DN 070107-GU
Importance: High

It is DN 01726-07, not 01713-07.

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2007 3:08 PM

To: John Slemkewicz; Ann Cole

Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Ralph Jaeger

Subject: RE: Document for Inclusion in DN 070107-GU

Per this e-mail, we will move DN 01713-07 from 070108 to 070107. Thank you.

From: John Slemkewicz

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2007 2:46 PM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Ralph Jaeger; Kimberley Pena
Subject: Document for Inclusion in DN 070107-GU
Importance: High

| sent you a memo, dated today (2/22/07), requesting the inclusion of a document in Docket
No. 070108-GU. That is not the correct docket. The correct docket is 070107-GU. |

apologize for the error.

DOCUMENT KUMPER-DATE

05381 JuL-2s
2/22/2007 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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